



**Conference Call
Agenda 2/2/21
5pm**

WGASC E-Committee Meeting 2/2/21

PRESENT: Samson, Stone, Contreras, Yedor, Gibson

TIME: 5:00pm End TIME: 5:40pm

Membership Update

- Percussion registration hasn't changed much, but guard registration has increased
- There has been a little more registration for the small ensemble

Solo Update

- Solo Registration update (4 solos, 3 Small ensembles)
- Volunteers are needed for Judging

Website Updating

- Dave and Rhonda can try to make changes to the website as needed
 - Suggestions for website improvements were made

PPP Loan in Que

- Mike received an email with a link to check progress. We are in "queue"

Danny

- Communicating with Mike and has sent necessary paperwork

Needs for February 13

- **Judges**
 - Logistics of adding commentary without a laptop need to be worked out

CG Membership Update

- AC is split into 4 sub-committees
 - Fundraising wants to award 3 \$500 scholarships
 - Communication and Social subcommittees are working together to make promotional video to put out early next week

Next meeting: 2/16/21 5pm